
LiHoe^Carra^o 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov> 
Wednesday, August 14, 2013 2:30 PM 
Lupe Carrasco 
Re: Mimosa #1 SWD 

Yes Sir. 
Thanks again 

RECEIVED | 
AUG 1 6 2013 

NMOCD ARTESSA 
Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.ttov 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. I f you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

On Wed, Aug 14, 2013 at 1:58 PM, Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco@vatespetroleum.com> wrote: 

Does that mean the site is closed on your end? 

Thanks! 
Lupe 

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.qov> 
To: Lupe Carrasco 
Sent: Wed Aug 14 13:55:47 2013 
Subject: Re: Mimosa #1 SWD 
I ran out there today. The site looks good. 
Thanks 

Mike Burton 
BLM-CFO 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
575-234-2226 office 
575-361-3574 cell 
mburton@blm.tjov 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The infonnation in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, i f any, or the information contained 
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you. 

On Mon, Aug 12, 2013 at 3:58 PM, Lupe Carrasco <LCarrasco(a),vatespetroleum.com> wrote: 

Michael, 

I finally got the Mimosa #1 finished up. The rains had been holding us up on the completion of the 
work. When you get a chance, will you look at the spill area and let me know the status of its approval for 
closure. 

Thanks! 

Lupe Carrasco 

Environmental Regulatory Agent 

Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Office: (575)748-4350 

Fax: (575)748-4131 

Cell: (575)513-9074 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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